Elworthy, Debbie

Subject:

FW: Tesco Stores Limited

From: Jill Armltage [mailto:]. armltaqe@mshbllcensmq com]
Sent: 18 March 2016 16:48
To: Elworthy, Debbie
Subject: Tesco Stores Limited

Debbig, good afternoon

LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005
TESCO STORES LIMITED

As required by Section 43 of the above Act we hereby give you notice that Tesco Stores Ltd, the holder of premises
licences in respect of the undernoted stores, have been convicted of the relevant offences as follow:

18.3.13 Waverley Borough | H&S accident - S.2 Health and Safety at £20,000, plus costs of £5000. In
Council Work etc Act 1974 addition, the court award £4400
compensation to the injured
colleague.
8.12.15 Waverley Borough | Failure to comply with the Reporting of | Fined £47,000 in total (£15K each

Council

Injuries, Diseases  and Dangerous
Occurrences Regulations 2013

Contravening the Management of Health
and Safety at Work Regulations 1999

Health and Safety at Work etc Act 1974 - 2
offences.

in relation to a failure to provide a
safe workplace for employees, and
customers; £15K in relation to a
failure to effectively monitor our
safety systems; and £2K for late
reporting of the accident)

Please confirm receipt of this e-mail

Your customary assistance is appreciated.
Kind regards

Jill

Undernote:

Newton Port, Haddington
Tantallon Road, North Berwick
Olive Bank Road, Musselburgh

Jill Armitage
Licensing Paralegal

e

HILL BROWN
LICENSING




Elworthy, Debbie

Subject: FW: Fao Violet Thomson
Attachments: Tesco1.pdf; Tesco2.pdf

-----Original Message-----

From: LothianScotBorderslicensingEastMid@Scotland.pnn.police.uk
[mailto:LothianScotBordersLicensingEastMid@Scotland.pnn4police.uk]
Sent: 11 April 2016 16:44

"To: Licensing ;

Subject: FW: Fao Violet Thomson

Debbie

Please find attached documents confirming the notification of convictions for Tesco, as
requested

Cheers
Heather

Please see attached extracts as requested

Surrey Magistrates' Courts

'TI am not authorised to bind the Ministry of Justice contractually, nor to make
representations or other statements which may bind the Ministry of Justice in any way via
electronic means.' The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the
named person or organisation to whom it is addressed. If you have received it in error
please destroy it or notify me. Unauthorised disclosure or use of such information may be
in breach of legislation or confidentiality. Please note.that we cannot guarantee that
this message is virus free or has not been intercepted and amended.
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